
Subject: Re:  kernel error  or hardware?
Posted by parturi on Sat, 15 Apr 2006 20:39:03 GMT
View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

Thanks for your reply Aistis; do you think this is a hdd failure? It just happened again today, and I
am going to reproduce the same install on another server.

What do you think?

Thanks a lot
Pablo
  ----- Original Message ----- 
  From: Aistis Zenkevicius 
  To: users@openvz.org 
  Sent: Friday, April 14, 2006 2:31 PM
  Subject: RE: [Users] kernel error or hardware?

  Hi

   

            I'm not the biggest expert, but it looks like your hdd lost connection with controller, which
led to broken ext3 journal.

   

  Aistis

   

   

   

   

   

 ------------------------------------------------------------ ------------------

  From: users-bounces@openvz.org [mailto:users-bounces@openvz.org] On Behalf Of Pablo L.
Arturi
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  Apr 13 01:32:52 localhost kernel: ata1: error occurred, port reset
  Apr 13 01:32:52 localhost kernel: ata1: status=0x01 { Error }
  Apr 13 01:32:52 localhost kernel: ata1: called with no error (01)!

   

  Apr 13 04:13:14 localhost kernel: ata1: error occurred, port reset
  Apr 13 04:13:14 localhost kernel: ata1: status=0x01 { Error }
  Apr 13 04:13:14 localhost kernel: ata1: called with no error (01)!
  Apr 13 04:15:01 localhost kernel: ata1: error occurred, port reset
  Apr 13 04:15:01 localhost kernel: ata1: status=0x01 { Error }
  Apr 13 04:15:01 localhost kernel: ata1: called with no error (01)!
  Apr 13 04:15:05 localhost crond(pam_unix)[28711]: session opened for user root by (uid=0)
  Apr 13 04:15:05 localhost crond(pam_unix)[28712]: session opened for user root by (uid=0)
  Apr 13 04:15:06 localhost kernel: ata1: error occurred, port reset
  Apr 13 04:15:06 localhost kernel: ata1: status=0x01 { Error }
  Apr 13 04:15:06 localhost kernel: ata1: called with no error (01)!
  Apr 13 04:15:09 localhost kernel: ata1: error occurred, port reset
  Apr 13 04:15:09 localhost kernel: ata1: status=0x01 { Error }
  Apr 13 04:15:09 localhost kernel: ata1: called with no error (01)!
  Apr 13 04:15:12 localhost crond(pam_unix)[28711]: session closed for user root
  Apr 13 04:15:13 localhost crond(pam_unix)[28712]: session closed for user root
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^@ ^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@Apr 13 04:15:35 localhost kernel: ata1:
error occurred, port reset
  Apr 13 04:15:38 localhost kernel: ata1: status=0x01 { Error }
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^@ ^@^@^@^@^@^@^@Apr 13 04:15:43 localhost kernel: ata1: error occurred, port reset
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^@ ^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@Apr 13
04:16:05 localhost kernel: ata1: error occurred, port reset
  Apr 13 04:16:05 localhost kernel: ata1: status=0x01 { Error }
  Apr 13 04:16:05 localhost kernel: ata1: called with no error (01)!
  Apr 13 04:16:45 localhost kernel: ata1: error occurred, port reset
  Apr 13 04:16:48 localhost kernel: ata1: status=0x01 { Error }
  Apr 13 04:16:48 localhost kernel: ata1: called with no error (01)!
  Apr 13 04:16:49 localhost kernel: ata1: error occurred, port reset
  Apr 13 04:16:49 localhost kernel: ata1: status=0x01 { Error }
  Apr 13 04:16:49 localhost kernel: ata1: called with no error (01)!
  Apr 13 04:28:14 localhost kernel: ata1: status=0x01 { Error }
  Apr 13 04:28:14 localhost kernel: ata1: called with no error (01)!
  Apr 13 04:28:14 localhost kernel: ata1: error occurred, port reset
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
  Apr 13 04:28:35 localhost kernel: ata1: error occurred, port reset
  Apr 13 04:28:35 localhost kernel: ata1: status=0x01 { Error }
  Apr 13 04:28:35 localhost kernel: ata1: called with no error (01)!
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
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^@ ^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@^@Apr 13 04:28:56 localhost kernel: ata1: error occurred,
port reset
  Apr 13 04:28:59 localhost kernel: ata1: status=0x01 { Error }
  Apr 13 04:28:59 localhost kernel: ata1: called with no error (01)!
  Apr 13 04:29:13 localhost kernel: EXT3-fs error (device sda3): ext3_free_blocks_sb:
  Apr 13 04:29:13 localhost kernel: Aborting journal on device sda3.
  Apr 13 04:29:13 localhost kernel: EXT3-fs error (device sda3) in ext3_reserve_inode_write:
Journal has aborted
  Apr 13 04:29:13 localhost kernel: ext3_abort called.
  Apr 13 04:29:13 localhost kernel: EXT3-fs error (device sda3): ext3_journal_start_sb:
  Apr 13 04:29:13 localhost kernel: Remounting filesystem read-only
  Apr 13 04:29:13 localhost kernel: EXT3-fs error (device sda3) in ext3_reserve_inode_write:
Journal has aborted
  Apr 13 04:29:13 localhost kernel: EXT3-fs error (device sda3) in ext3_truncate: Journal has
aborted
  Apr 13 04:29:13 localhost kernel: EXT3-fs error (device sda3) in ext3_reserve_inode_write:
Journal has aborted
  Apr 13 04:29:13 localhost kernel: EXT3-fs error (device sda3) in ext3_orphan_del: Journal has
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aborted
  Apr 13 04:29:13 localhost kernel: EXT3-fs error (device sda3) in ext3_reserve_inode_write:
Journal has aborted
  Apr 13 04:29:13 localhost kernel: EXT3-fs error (device sda3) in ext3_delete_inode: Journal has
aborted
  Apr 13 04:29:14 localhost kernel: EXT3-fs error (device sda3) in ext3_truncate: Journal has
aborted
  Apr 13 04:29:14 localhost kernel: EXT3-fs error (device sda3) in ext3_reserve_inode_write:
Journal has aborted
  Apr 13 04:29:15 localhost kernel: EXT3-fs error (device sda3) in ext3_orphan_del: Journal has
aborted
  Apr 13 04:29:15 localhost kernel: ant=7277707656, limit=299997810
  Apr 13 04:29:15 localhost kernel: attempt to access beyond end of device
  Apr 13 04:29:15 localhost kernel: sda3: rw=0, want=7277707656, limit=299997810
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
  Apr 13 04:29:16 localhost kernel: attempt to access beyond end of device
  Apr 13 04:29:16 localhost kernel: sda3: rw=0, want=7277707656, limit=299997810
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
  Apr 13 04:35:16 localhost kernel: sda3: rw=0, want=1369031112, limit=299997810
  Apr 13 04:35:16 localhost kernel: attempt to access beyond end of device
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

Page 5 of 6 ---- Generated from OpenVZ Forum

https://new-forum.openvz.org/index.php


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
  Apr 13 04:35:17 localhost kernel: sda3: rw=0, want=1369031112, limit=299997810

   

 ------------------------------------------------------------ ------------------
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